Red Bluff Union Elementary School District

Form 470 # 240016414
RFP No. 2024-02

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
DISTRICT CABLING UPGRADE
INTERNAL CONNECTIONS

Addendum No. 1

Date: February 23, 2024

THIS AMENDMENT IS ISSUED AS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR CLARIFICATION AS A RESPONSE TO REQUESTS FOR
INFORMATION

The due date for this RFP is being extended as follows.

RFP REVISED DUE DATE: March 22, 2024 at 2:00pm

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION:

Q. Metteer Room 9 IDF: can the old analog telecom infrastructure (punchdown blocks, etc) be removed to make room
for new IDF?
A. YES.

Q. Metteer Library IDF: can equipment be moved / adjusted to make room for new IDF.
A. Yes.

Q. Are patch cables from patch panels to switches to be provided by the vendor?
A. Yes. Patch cables to all ports to be provided. (Not to have more than 12” of excess cable length on a given port.)

Q. Could a breakdown of drops-per-room be provided?
A. Yes. See the following maps specifying number of drops by room, and which IDF / MDF each room is to run back to.

Q. Is the removal / demolition of old, to-be-unused network cabling, raceways, and related infrastructure to be
performed by the vendor?
A. Yes. All old, to-be-unused cabling, raceways, and related infrastructure are to be fully removed from end to end.

Q. Does RBUESD have a preference regarding brand of cabinets?
A. Yes. While we are open to alternatives, our strong preference is for cabinets made by Middle Atlantic Products.

Q. Is the vendor required to install raceways if cable can’t be run in ceiling or inside wall?
A. Yes. Cables should be in ceilings and walls every place possible, and in raceways when not possible.

Q. Can it be assumed there are existing cable paths that can be used?
A. Most locations have existing cable paths, though in some cases an increase in the number of drops in a room / wing
may exceed the capacity of existing conduit (etc.). Some older buildings do not have attics / ceiling space for cable runs.



In those cases, cable runs would be expected to be hidden and run as cleanly as possible. We don’t want visible loops of
cable hanging from the ceiling.

Q. Do all locations where a new MDF/IDF rack will be installed require an enclosed rack with a locking door with a key
that matches existing racks?
A. Yes. A major component to this is to secure MDF/IDF racks.

Q. Can MDF racks / cabinets be free-standing (not hanging on a wall).
A. Yes. The new MDF’s can be free-standing. If so, they must be solidly affixed to the floor. Copper and fiber lines coming
out of the MDF must be fully supported and neatly organized at least 48” above the floor.
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Room Numbers are in BLACK.
Drops required per room are in RED.

All rooms in a given color shade to be served by IDF / MDF in that shaded area.
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Room Numbers are in BLACK.
Drops required per room are

in RED.

All rooms in a given color shade
to be served by IDF / MDF in that
shaded area.
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Rm 17 IDF Rm 13 IDF MDF

Room Numbers are in BLACK.
Drops required per room are in RED.
All rooms in a given color shade to be served by IDF / MDF in that shaded area.
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Room Numbers are in BLACK.
Drops required per room are in RED.
All rooms in a given color shade to be served by IDF / MDF in that shaded area.



